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I 8 December. 30 I3 \!~03XO-O 1 

Dear MI- Grogan, 

In accordance \?:it11 k~i-ticle 34 of  the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the 
Agency hei-eby notities you of its decision to p i i t  ;I n x t e  licence sul,.ject to conditions 
t o  Roadstone Limited in rcspect of a facility at Bi-onmswood. Enniscoi-tliq,, County 
w ex fo rd . 

All documentation relating to the applicittion is rnxilablc for inspection on the 
Agency‘ s .\\.ebs i t e at \v\v\v. cpa. 1 e ~ 1 iic 1 ud i iig i i i  fonn at i on on pub 1 i c part i ci pat i o 11 and 
judicial revie\\, processes. 

. .  

Please note that the \f,astc liccncc register number assigned to this application is 
\T~0280-0 1 . Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of 
this matter. 

Please find accoiiipaiiyiiig ;I copy of the Agcncy’s dccision. 


